

Message

From: Susan Nicholson [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F668E601BD2B4865A5C31DCA531047C8-SUSAN NICHOLSON]
Sent: 2017-08-10 10:27:53 AM
To: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]
Subject: RE: OPG Fair Hydro - Regulatory proposal discussion

I was not invited?

-----Original Message-----

From: Anthony Martinello
Sent: August 10, 2017 9:26 AM
To: Susan Nicholson
Subject: FW: OPG Fair Hydro - Regulatory proposal discussion

Are u attending today?

Organizer: LAURETA LAPIRA May -TREASURY
When: 10:30 AM - 11:30 AM August 10, 2017
Subject: OPG Fair Hydro - Regulatory proposal discussion
Location: EY Tower 100 Adelaide St West 31st floor Rm 1072

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.